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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

March 19, 2021

Mark Roberts
QC Development
P.O. Box 916
Storrs, CT 06268

RE: EM-CING-103-200417 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) notice of intent to modify
an existing telecommunications facility located at 10 Willard Road, Norwalk, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Roberts:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter dated March 18, 2021, submitted on
behalf of AT&T, requesting an extension of time to submit a notice of completion of construction for the
above-referenced exempt modification.

The Council hereby grants an extension of time until June 22, 2022, to submit a notice of completion of
construction.

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should AT&T need
additional time to submit a notice of completion or decides not to proceed with construction.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
s/ Melanie A. Bachman

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr
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From: Mark Roberts <mark.roberts@qcdevelopment.net>

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 9:12 AM

To: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: Council Decision Letter for EM-CING-103-200417 (Willard Road, Norwalk)
Importance: High

Hello Evan — in reference to this EM dated 6/22/2020, AT&T will likely need to request an
extension of time within the next 30-days. Can you please provide some guidance on the
parameters for such a request? Specifically — do I need to provide a specific reason and/or time
period for completion or can the request be more generic (6 Mo, 12 Mo etc).

Thanks
Mark Roberts

QC Development
860-670-9068
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